

RE: transition materials

From: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
To: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 15 May 2018 13:15:11 -0400
Attachments: Transition Note-FHP.docx (45.68 kB)

Hi Patrick – here's 2 of 2 – this note is still draft. I still need to follow-up on a few things.

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: May 15, 2018 10:38 AM
To: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: transition materials

Thanks very much. I've shared with Karen.

From: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Sent: May-15-18 10:36 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: transition materials

Hi Patrick,

Attached is one of two notes from us. Will send along the other shortly.

Cheers,
Mark

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: May 9, 2018 1:47 PM
To: Liscio, Joe (TBS)
Cc: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: RE: transition materials

Hi Joe –

This is Mark's bailiwick. I've chatted with him, things are well underway and he's going to check in with Cindy since they've had some back and forth between on the product.

This is not something that's going to be added to the agenda for tomorrow's DM discussion.

Thanks for following up.

P.

From: Liscio, Joe (TBS)
Sent: May-09-18 12:57 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: transition materials

Patrick,

At the meeting with Karen just now, she mentioned an OPCD product about “accounting”. Could you tell me a little bit more about what that is? Has there been a draft provided already? Plus, is this going to be added as an agenda item to tomorrow’s DM briefing?

Thanks!

Joe

Joe Liscio
Director
Operations Control and Management Reporting Branch
Office of the Provincial Controller Division
Treasury Board Secretariat

Frost Building South, First Floor
7 Queen's Park Crescent
Toronto ON M7A 1Y7

(416) 327-3273